From: Neil Duffield

Sent: 15 February 2021 17:40

To: Helen Webster

Subject: NYM/2020/1006/FL & 1009/LB - Ingleby House E11947-25 NYMNPA revised window detail 15.02.21

Hi Helen,
Sorry for the late reply, and yes we would be happy to agree to an extension of time.

| attach revised drawings D11947-02F and 03B.
Along with photo’s of the existing interior. As you can see it has had a relatively modern refurbishment.
Our clients are keen to look at salvaging items should they be discovered behind the studwork.

On the drawing the window is now set 125mm in reveal.
Also we have had to amend the intermediate pilaster as our clients have discovered that the masonry pillar is an
integral part of the original structural support.

Should you have any queries on the above just let me know.
Kind regards
Neil

P —————— 1y 141 {1119

The information contained in this email is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this email in error please note that any review,
retransmission, copying, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon its contents is
prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient please delete the material from any computer that may have it and
contact BHD Partnership IT Personnel on 01947 829317, thank you for your co-operation.

The contents of an attachment to this email may contain software viruses which could damage your computer system.
We cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses, you should carry out your
own virus checks before opening any attachment.
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Front Elevation

Scale 1:50

Ground Floor Plan
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EXISTING

Replacement Lantern

Refurbished hanging sign.
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See drawing D11947-03 for details

Front Elevation

Scale 1:50

Retail unit

Internally;

Following removal of existing modern
refurbishment materials create the open plan Retail
interior with WC.

Retain exiting beams and leave exposed, paint may
need to be fire resisting to these items

Provide suspended ceiling between existing drop
down beams (Beams remain visible). Ceiling to the
timber framed with acoustic insulation and lined
below with plasterboard and skim.

Existing walls to be taken back to the original finish
when exposed.

This is likely to be a mix of masonry and if any exists
the lime plaster.

The finish proposed to the majority of the walls is to
be those original materials patched/stabilised if
required.

New Wall; this is to be timber framed with
insulation between the studwork.

The current large opening external doors are to be
salvaged from the strip out and part used as lining to
the new internal wall and to form the sliding door
within this wall.

The sliding door will utilise traditional steel
ironmongery,hanging rail/track with 200mm long
hangers and exposed wheels

Ground

For details of new shop front see
drawing D11947-03

Floor Plan

Scale 1:50

PROPOSED

Do not scale from this drawing. only figured dimensions are to be
taken from this drawing.

The contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.

The contractor must report any discrepancies before commencing
work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities taken in any way,
the technician is to be informed before work is initiated.

Work within the construction (design and management)
regulations 2015 is not to start until a health & safety plan has
been produced. This drawing is copyright and must not be
reproduced without consent of BHD Partnership Ltd.

CDM Regulations

Contractor must not start without 'Pre Construction Information'
from Principle Designer. If unsure contact BHD.

Contractor must agree the 'Principle Contractor' roll with the
client prior to commencement of the works.

Ensure if required under CDM2015 regulations that the project is
notified to the HSE.

NYMNPA

16/02/2021

AMENDED

Drawing for initial planning
and client consideration only

F|15/02/21| CE Window detail amended

E |18/12/20| NID |Ground floor separating wall/Door
D |14/12/20| nid |Updated to suit construction detail
C [05/10/20 | NID Side details

B |05/10/20 ( CE Door moved

A | 11/09/20 | CE Issued for approval

REV DATE BY AMENDMENT
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All timber to be hardwood or pressure treated softwood with guarantee

Externally timber to be painted to a gloss finish.
Colour to be agreed with Planning Authority

N/

Lead flashing, plain horizontal lead drip on timber capping

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

Moulded timber head detail, projection 235 from stone wall. Fix to wall
via timber bearers

Fin 100x100 horizontal block with decorative moulded rebate to front

Ex 100x75 timber frame 12.5mm rebate to rear to accept 18mm Exterior
grade ply. Surround inset with 18mm scotia mould

Fanlight Frame
Ex 100x75 timber

Single glazing sized to suit the opening and 'critical locations'
requirement for safety
Top hung opening operation
Secure glazing externally with traditional putty

Window Frame

o

NYMNPA

16/02/2021

Ex 100x75 head and jambs rebated internally

Single glazing sized to suit the opening and 'critical locations'
requirement for safety

Secure glazing internally with traditional putty

Cill, 175x69 fin,
Plain chamfered nosing projecting 25mm over stone with drip groove.

I

Rebated internally for glazing
Timber internal cill board 44mm thick

window el evation

Scale 1:20

— Center glazing bar to be Lambs Tongue 90x38mm

Timber 75x125 with feature v joint
connection. —

50mmx 294mm timber pilaster full height with
decorative moulded rebate to front

Timber 75x75 with feature v joint
connection.

Existing masonry

structural post as existing.
|

window plan

Scale 1:20

New wall/Stallriser to have outer leaf of natural coursed Stone.

AMENDED

Drawing for initial planning
and client consideration only

Stone to hve vertical joint against existing stone to retain previous line
of reveal.

window

s ect

Scale 1:20

B [15/02/21| CE Amended to show ex post.
A | 14/12/20 | nid Issued for approval
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